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Oracle Fusion Cloud Procurement 2025 Implementation Professional Sample
Questions (Q38-Q43):
NEW QUESTION # 38 
Your client's business requires that only Requester A is provided access to the punchout catalog and not Requester B.
Which configuration fulfills this requirement?

A. Set the punchout catalog security on the Punchout Catalog Definition page to "Secured by worker" with the value
Requester A and no setup for Requester B.
B. Set the punchout catalog content zone security to "Secured by worker" with the value Requester A and no setup for
Requester B.
C. Assign the Punchout Catalog Requester role to Procurement Requester A and the Procurement Requester role to
Requester B.
D. Assign the Advanced Procurement Requester role to Requester A and the Procurement Requester role to Requester B.

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 39 
When creating a negotiation, the category manager wants to send it to all supplier contacts for a supplier.
Which is the most efficient way to achieve this?

A. Create the negotiation by using a negotiation style with the appropriate supplier control selected.
B. Create a negotiation and send it to the supplier bidder contact for forward distribution.
C. Create a negotiation by using a negotiation template with each supplier contact added.
D. Create a negotiation and add each supplier contact to it.

Answer: A

Explanation:
The most efficient way to send a negotiation to all supplier contacts for a supplier is to use a negotiation style that has the supplier
control option of "All supplier contacts" enabled. This option allows you to automatically include all the contacts associated with a
supplier when you add the supplier to the negotiation. You do not need to manually add each contact or rely on the supplier bidder
contact to forward the negotiation. You can also create a negotiation template with this option enabled and use it to create a
negotiation.
:
Examples of Negotiation Controls, Section 1: "Examples of Negotiation Controls", Subsection: "Supplier Controls" Create Supplier
Negotiations from Template, Section 1: "Create Supplier Negotiations from Template"

NEW QUESTION # 40 
To opt in to Project-Driven Supply Chain (PDSC), you enable the feature in the Manufacturing and Supply Chain Materials
Management offering.
What are two additional setup tasks that you must perform?

A. Manage Inventory Organizations
B. Manage Item Organizations
C. Manage Project Attribute Defaults
D. Manage Project Organization Classifications

Answer: A,D

NEW QUESTION # 41 
You are implementing Procurement Contracts and, during user acceptance testing, a user wants to create clauses in the Fusion
Cloud application similar to what were available in their legacy contract application.
What are two ways to create clauses to meet this requirement?

A. Manage Contract Standard Clauses from Functional Setup Manager
B. Create Clauses from the Contracts Work Area page



C. Import Clauses from the Contracts work area page
D. Manage Contract Standard Clauses, Templates, and Profiles from Functional Setup Manager

Answer: B,C

NEW QUESTION # 42 
You created a sourcing two-stage sealed Request For Quotation (RFQ) and invited five suppliers to participate. The Technical stage
is completed and the Commercial stage is unlocked. At this time, in the Award Negotiation section > Award Line, you can see only
three suppliers' responses as Active responses. You cannot see the other two suppliers' data in the Active responses.
What are two reasons for this?

A. Suppliers entered responses and because the RFQ is sealed, you cannot view these two suppliers' data.
B. You entered these two suppliers' responses as surrogate responses by a buyer. In the Commercial stage, the buyer has not
yet entered surrogate responses.
C. Suppliers were not shortlisted in the Technical stage.
D. Supplier responses are closed.

Answer: B,C

NEW QUESTION # 43
......
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